S0 e UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
¢ M2 ‘é A REGION IX
2 M "~ Underground Storage Tanks Program Office
-%”u ij 75 Hawthorne Street (WST-8)

San Francisco, CA 94105
August' 13, 2008

REFER TO WST-8 AND SITE # NAV-020
Certified Mail: 7005 2570 0001 6436 6761

Dr. Emmeft Brown, Superintendent:
Tuba City Unified School District #15
P.O. Box 67

Tuba City, AZ 86045

Subject: Tuba City Unified School District UST Site (NAV-020)
Dear Dr. Brown:

This correspondence refers to the documentation related to the cleanup activities of soil
and groundwater contamination, conducted at the schools bus barn maintenance facility, where

. three underground storage tanks (USTs)were removed in 1990. :
Our re{riew of the closure documents and analytical results for soil samples _

collected at this site indicate no hydrocarbon concentrations above appropnate EPA, Region iX.
or Navajo Nation EPA (NNEPA)} soi screenlng levels.

This site does not appear to pose a current threat to human health and the enwronment
Therefore, EPA and NNEPA are not requmng further action at this time.

Please call Walt Guggenheimer of my staff at (415) 872-3377 or Henry Haven of the
NNEPA at 928-871-7997 if you have,questions or need more information..

_\_—/’7
r, P.E., Manager
UrddeNground Storage Tanks Program Office

Cc:  Henry Haven, Navajo Nation EPA
Alan Downer, Navajo Nation HPD



REFER TO WST-8 AND SITE # NAV-020
Certified Mall: 7005 2570 0001 6436 6761

'Dr. Emmett Brown, Superintendent
- Tuba City Unified School District #15
P.O. Box 67
Tuba City, AZ B6045

Subject: Tuba City Unified School District UST Site (NAV-020)
Dear Dr. Brown:

This correspondence refars to the documentation related to the cleanup activities of soil
and groundwater contamination conducted at the schools bus barn maintenance facility where
three underground storage tanks (USTs) were removed in 1990.

Qur review of the closure documents and analytical results for soil samples
collected at ihis site indicate no hydrocarbon concentrations above appropriate EPA; Region 1X
or Navajo Nation EPA {NNEPA) soil screening levels.

This site does not appear tc pose a current threat to human health and the enwronment
Therefore, EPA and NNEPA are not requiring further action at this time.

Please call Walt Guggenheimer of my staff at (415) 972-3377 or Henry Haven of the
NNEPA at 928-871-7997 if you have guestions or need more information.

SinéereEy,

Steven C. Linder, P.E., Manager
Underground Storage Tanks Program Office

Cc:  Henry Haven, Navajo Nation EPA
Alan Downer, Navajo Nation HFD
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REFER TO WST-8 AND SITE # NAV-020
Certified Mail: 7005 2570 0001 6436 6761

Dr. Emmett Brown, Superintendent
Tuba City Unified School District #15
P.O. Box 67

Tuba City, AZ 86045

Subject: Tuba City Unified School District UST Site (NAV-020})
Dear Dr. Brown: |

This correspondence refers to the documentation related to the cleanup activities of soil
and groundwater contamination, conducted at the schools bus barn maintenance facifity, where

~ three underground storage tanks (USTs)were removed in 1990.

Our review of the closure documents and analytical results for soil samples _
" collected at this site indicate no hydrocarbon concentrations above appropriate EPA, Region IX
or Navajo Nation EPA (NNEPA) soil screenlng levels.

This site does not appear to pose a current threat to human health and the environment.
Therefore EPA and NNEPA are not requmng further action at this tlme

Please call Walt Guggenhelmer of my staff at (415) 972-3377 or Henry Haven of the
NNEPA at 928-871-7997 if you hav questioV or need more information. :

—
r, P.E., Manager
Urdelyround Storage Tanks Program Office

Cec: 'Henry Haven, Navajo Nation EPA
Alan Downer, Navajo Nation HPD
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September 19, 2005 ”.
REFER TO WST-8
AND SITE # NAV-020
Certified Mail: 7001 0320 0002 4540 2439

Mr. David Reese, Environmental Specialist
Western Technologies, Inc.

2400 East Huntington Drive

Flagstaff, AZ 86004

Subject; Tuba City Unified Schoo! District Bus Barn (NAV-020)

Dear Mr. Reese:

This correspandence refers 1o the telephone discussion between you and Walt

Guggenheimer of my staff regarding the proposed modifications of the groundwater monitoring
program at the Tuba City Unified School District's bus barn.

EPA supporis the proposed quarterly sampling modifications indicated in your ietter,
daled September 7, 2005, which recommended sampling only MW-1, MW-5, MW-6, MW -G,
MW-11 and MW-12, and the instailation of two new monitoring wells {southwest and southeast
of MW-11) to investigate the extent 6f the contaminant plume.

The next round of groundwater sampling is scheduled for this month. Please submit the
quarterly groundwater monitoring report for this sampling event within 30 days of your receipt of

the analytical data. Please cali Walt Guggenheimer at 415- 972 3377 if you have quesiions or
need more information.

Sincgrely,

teVen C. U er, P.E., Manager
Underground Storage Tanks Program Cffice

Enclosure

cc: Henry Haven, Navajo Nation EPA
Ron Begay, Tuba City Unified Schoal District #15
Julie Leid, Arizona Engineering Co.
David Prinzhom, Arizona Engineering Co.



